
Mayor’s Fund to Advance New York City 

Call for Proposals 

Supporting Broadband Use Among New York City Housing Authority Residents 

Q&A 

 

1. Does this RFP call for the responder to provide Broadband services as well? 

 No. Broadband service will be provided through other, coordinated initiatives. 
 

2. If so – where would the broadband be located? Would you be looking for 

broadband connections in each apt or a central point? Or would the Wi-Fi be the 

broadband medium? 

 This is not a request for Wi-Fi service or any other broadband service solution. A 

proposal that includes providing devices that residents can use to access Wi-Fi 

service can assume the Wi-Fi service will be available everywhere on NYCHA 

property at these developments.  

 

3. Regarding the Wi-Fi component – can the vendor respond with a Wi-Fi solution 

but not provide the end-user device? Is The Mayor’s Fund/NYCHA looking for a 

centralized Wi-Fi system?  Could a hybrid solution be employed? Are you looking 

for Wi-Fi components in each apartment, floor, common area, etc.? 

 No. This is not a request for Wi-Fi service or any other broadband service 

solution. A proposal can include providing devices that residents can use to 

access Wi-Fi service, which will be provided through other, coordinated 

initiatives. 

 


